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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Kelli Haley [khaley@JonesDay.com)]
Sent:  Thursday, July 09, 2009 10:58 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Vaishali S Bhatia

Subject: Natura Water, LLC - FEIN Update

Natura Water, LLC was foreign qualified with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations on June
17, 2008, refer to document number M09000002295. At the time of filing, the limited liability company did not
have their Federal Employer Identification Number ("FEIN").

The number has now been obtained and we request you update the limited liability companies information with
the number, which is: 27-0507611.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,
Kelli Haley

[x] Jones Day Kelli Haley

Mergers & Acquisitions Paralegal - Jones Day Dallas
2727 N. Harwood, Dallas, TX 75201-1515 + Direct: 214.969.4845 + Fax: 214.969.5100 « khaley@jonesday.com

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by
attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without
copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
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